
Gloucestershire Schools Forum

Thursday 20 September 2018 at 2.00 pm

Cabinet Suite - Shire Hall, Gloucester



Date Published: 13 September 2018     



Date Published: 13 September 2018     

Gloucestershire Schools Forum
Thursday 20 September 2018

2.00 pm

Cabinet Suite - Shire Hall, Gloucester

AGENDA

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Joanne Bolton

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members of the Forum must declare an interest in any agenda item where 
the outcome may give them a direct pecuniary advantage or avoid a 
disadvantage.  A form is available at the back of the meeting room.

Joanne Bolton

3  PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

To receive any public questions.  Questions can be asked on the day or 
sent to the Clerk before the meeting.  A written answer will be provided if 
questions are received 3 clear working days before the date of the 
meeting.  The Chairman will advise timescale for any questions asked on 
the day of the meeting or received less than 3 working days before the 
meeting.

Joanne Bolton

4  ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR 

To elect a Vice-Chair with a term of office of two years.

Joanne Bolton

5  MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 21 June 2018 and note 
actions.

Joanne Bolton

6  SCHOOL FUNDING 2019/20 (Pages 9 - 28) Stewart King

7  HIGH NEEDS - TO FOLLOW Stewart King

8  IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NATIONAL PAY AWARD AND REVISED 
NATIONAL PAY SPINE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT STAFF (Pages 29 
- 30)

Colin Parkin

9  F40 Stewart King

(a) INSPECTION OF PAPERS AND GENERAL QUERIES - If you wish to inspect Minutes or 
Reports relating to any item on this agenda or have any other general queries about the 
meeting, please contact:



Date Published: 13 September 2018     

Joanne Bolton, Clerk to the Forum
:01452 324197/e-mail: joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk 

(b) GENERAL ARRANGEMENTS
1 Will Members please sign the attendance list.

mailto:joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk


1

GLOUCESTERSHIRE SCHOOLS FORUM
Minutes of a meeting held on Thursday 21 June 2018

in the Cabinet Suite - Shire Hall, Gloucester.

Present:

Colin Belford - Secondary School Headteachers
Penny Chislett - Post-16 Education
Graham Doswell - Primary School Governors
Elisa Entwistle - Alternative Provision Schools
Andrew Harris - Secondary Head Teachers
Kate Hawkins - Special School Governor
Rachel Howie - Gloucester Diocese
Dan Johnson - Primary School Headteachers
Liam Jordan - Clifton Diocese
Gwyneth Keen - Early Years Providers
Karen Lewis - Primary Head Teachers
Alexander Norman - Secondary School Governors
Sue Padfield - Secondary School Governors
Clare Steel - Special School Headteacher
Andrew Steward - Trade Unions

Observers: Cllr Richard Boyles, Cabinet Member: Children and Young People

Officers: Chris Spencer, Director of Children’s Services
Tim Browne, Head of Education
Stewart King, Lead Comissioner for Education, Strategy and 
Development
Neil Egles, Finance Manger, Schools Strategy and Capital
Suzanne Hall, Finance Business Partner
Joanne Bolton, Democratic Services Adviser and Clerk to the 
Forum.

Apologies: Sara Byrne, Primary School Governors
Alyssia Fiander, Secondary School Governors
Amanda Horniman, Early Years Providers
Lisa Jones, Primary School Headteachers
Ian Marshall, Primary School Governors
Will Morgan, Secondary School Headteachers
Steve Savory, Primary Head Teachers
Stuart Wilson, Secondary Head Teachers

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

2 

17. ELECTION OF CHAIR 

Graham Doswell, Primary School Governor representative, was duly elected as the 
Chair of the Forum, for a term of office of two years. 

18. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR 

There were no nominations received for the Vice-Chair role.  It was therefore 
agreed, that the election of Vice-Chair would be added as an item on the agenda 
for the next Forum meeting on Thursday 20 September 2018.
ACTION: Joanne Bolton

19. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of interest were made

20. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

No public questions had been received.

21. MINUTES 

21.1 The minutes of the previous meeting of 15 March 2018, were approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 

21.2 Stewart King, the Lead Commissioner for Education, Strategy and Development, 
confirmed that he would circulate the existing guidance on Multi Academy Trusts 
and other forms of collaborations for initial comments.
ACTION: Stewart King.

21.3 Andrew Harris, Secondary Headteacher representative, confirmed that the 
Gloucestershire Association of Secondary Headteachers had submitted a response 
to the High Needs Briefing and Engagement Survey.

21.4 Tim Browne, Head of Education, confirmed that an initial meeting had taken place 
to develop the Gloucestershire Schools Partnership.

22. HIGH NEEDS 

22.1 Stewart King, the Lead Commissioner for Education, Strategy and Development, 
gave a presentation on High Needs ‘Stocktake and Steer’ and the formal High 
Needs consultation which was launched on 4 June 2018 and would run until 31 July 
2018, (For Information: A copy of the presentation has been published on the 
Council’s website and is included in the signed copy of the minute book).  The 
Forum also received the High Needs Block outturn position for 2017/18.

Page 2



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

3 

22.2 The Forum noted that on a local and national level there were significant concerns 
about High Needs support and funding.  The concerns centred on the accelerated 
spending without an associated improvement in the outcomes for children with 
SEND; the very high numbers, which continued to rise, both for permanent 
exclusions, and children being deregistered and home educated.  

22.3 The Forum was informed that a particular concern was the high number of requests 
for statutory assessments for Education, Health and Care Plans, which were 
increasing rapidly (297 in 2014/15 and 595 in 2016/17). The Lead Commissioner for 
Education, Strategy and Development, reported that the cost of producing an EHCP 
was around £5000, and the current trend in numbers was not financially 
sustainable.  The aim was to apply the SEND Code of Practice more robustly in 
considering the requests for statutory assessments, and with EHCPs continuing to 
be the norm for children with more complex educational needs, alongside effective 
and flexible early intervention.  The financial savings associated with a reduction in 
the number of  EHCPs would release money to be devolved back to school level to 
fund initiatives.

22.4 The Forum was informed that the current way of working was not sustainable (the 
High Needs budget overspent by £1.9M last year).  The current indication was that 
there would be a cash standstill for the High Needs budget until at least 2020/21, 
and the transfer of 0.5% of funding from the Schools Block to the High Needs Block 
would only be an option for 2019/20.  The consultation therefore focused on 
proposals for changes to improve the lives of children with additional needs, by 
using the current level of budget more effectively, such as through primary 
partnership hubs; devolved funding; a different approach to exclusions; and a 
debate about school readiness.  A number of events and focus group sessions for 
stakeholders were taking place as part of the consultation.

22.5 The Forum was informed that there had been 246 responses to the main survey 
and 36 to the easy-read version (as at 14 June), the key issues were regarding 
money and process.   Officers indicated that the responses were encouraging and 
mostly positive from across the stakeholder groups.  Officers were pleased to 
ascertain that only 1.1% of the respondents had indicated that they did not 
understand why changes had to be made.

22.6 The Forum members discussed the proposals, and it was felt that despite a clear 
majority of respondents indicating support for the primary partnership hub model, it 
would be helpful for primary headteachers and SENCOs to have further information 
on how the hubs might work in practice, and how the funding would work.  Officers 
indicated that there was sufficient outline information on the ideas and principles of 
the hubs for the consultation response to be meaningful, and the qualitive 
comments received through the consultation would help to develop the model.  The 
Forum was pleased to note that a technical report on the partnership hubs, which 
would include an outline suggestion on how they will work, would be circulated to 
schools in the week commending 25 June 2018.  
ACTION: Stewart King.

Page 3



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

4 

22.7 The Forum was informed that the plan was for two primary partnership hub pilots 
(one urban and one rural) to be up and running quickly, possibly by the Autumn 
2018, and for the model to evolve over time as it became clear which interventions 
were effective.  It was noted that the aim was for there to be no permanent 
exclusions in the primary phase, and a marked reduction in the number of children 
being educated at home.  The intention was that support would be available locally 
for children who in the past may have been permanently excluded. Support 
services would be at the centre of the model and linked to early help and Families 
First and other specialist services, creating a single point of contact for hubs located 
in primary schools around the county with schools being able to access support.  
Whilst accessing the support the pupil would always remain on the roll of their 
school.  The Forum emphasised the need for tight monitoring and then review, to 
ensure that this system was effective for  the children and their families.  

22.8 The officers explained that the responses received so far to the consultation were 
encouraging;  the current indication was that at the end of the consultation, there 
would be good quality data indicating general support for the proposals, together 
with questions and comments on the potential challenges.

22.9 The Forum noted the High Needs allocations to mainstream schools in 2015 to 
2018 as set out in the table within the presentation. The Forum also discussed the 
options for devolved funding. A key consideration was how much funding should go 
to individual schools, and to short term intervention, at hub/partnership level; 
officers suggested a 50/50 split was about right.  Consideration was also given as 
to whether the formula factors in the National Funding Formula would be a good 
basis to calculate the allocations.

22.10 The Forum acknowledged that the plans for the future of High Needs had to be 
ambitious and that challenging decisions could not be delayed as solutions needed 
to be developed in this financial year.   To do nothing would mean the overspend 
would accelerate to £8.3M by 2020/21.  

22.11 The Forum was informed that Richard Boyles, Cabinet Member: Children and 
Young People, had written to Gloucestershire’s MPs to stress that without prompt 
action being taken and additional funding from central Government, the High Needs 
situation would become critical.

23. EARLY YEARS FUNDING 

23.1 Sue Hall, Finance Business Partner, presented a report on Early Years Funding 
2018/19.  The report provided an update on the pass through hourly rate for 
providers of the three and four year old entitlement in 2018/19.

23.2 The Forum was informed that the Early Years regulations limited the cost of central 
services to 5% in 2018/19 in relation to the hourly rate for three and four year olds. 

23.3 The national hourly rate for three and four year olds was £4.30 therefore a rate of 
£4.09 (rounded up from £4.085) needed to be paid to providers to ensure a pass 

Page 4



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

5 

through rate of 95% or above.  Members acknowledged that the basic rate was 
agreed by the Forum in January 2018 as £3.90, however due to ‘rounding up’ not 
being allowed by the DfE the rate needed to increase to £3.91.  

23.4 Consequently, the Forum agreed to increase the basic hourly rate for three and four 
year olds (excluding the deprivation and quality supplement) by 1p to £3.91 from 
April 2018 to comply with the Early Years regulations.

24. OUTTURN AND SCHOOLS BALANCES 2017/18 

24.1 Neil Egles presented a report which outlined the 2017/18 outturn position for 
Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) and non-DSG, and the maintained school 
balances at the end of 2017/18.

24.2 He explained that the overall 2017/18 DSG outturn position was a net overspend of 
£0.927M representing 0.22% of the 2017/18 DSG budget.  Balances of £4.165M 
were brought forward from 2016/17 resulting on the total DSG balances at the end 
of 2017/18 £3.238M representing 0.76% of the 2017/18 DSG.

24.3 The Forum agreed the use of the DSG balances at the end of 2017/18, as outlined 
in the report.

24.4 The Forum noted that 109 maintained schools were in surplus, and 23 were in 
deficit.  A total of 95 mainstream schools (46%) held revenue balances at the end of 
2017/18 above the claw back thresholds (5% of ISB Secondary/ 8% of ISB 
Primary). The excess amount above the thresholds represented £4.5M (30%) of the 
total £15.0M mainstream revenue balances held.  This was a drop of £2.6M (37%) 
in the amount of excess balances that were held at the end of 2017/18.

24.5 It was reported that the Council’s Deficit Scrutiny Group had reviewed
maintained schools holding surplus balances relating to the financial year 2017/18.  
Schools with the largest balances had been asked to provide the reasons for their 
surplus and their plans for future expenditure, and the Group gave advice to each 
school on the appropriate action to use their surplus where appropriate.  The Forum 
noted the Group’s 2017/18 summary as outlined in the report.

24.6 The Forum discussed whether claw back should be applied to maintained school 
balances at the end of the 2017/18 financial year. The Forum recognised that any 
funds clawed back would need to be allocated through the formula in the following 
year. This could result in a position where some of the clawed back funds had to be 
reallocated back to schools it was clawed back from.

24.7 The Forum was of the view that the best method of reviewing excess surplus 
continued to be through the work of the Council’s Deficit Scrutiny Group. The 
Forum therefore agreed that no claw back should be applied to maintained school 
balances at the end of the 2017/18 financial year.

Page 5



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

6 

24.8 The Forum noted that the Deficits Officer Group was anticipating an increase in 
deficit budget submissions in 2018/19, as added pressure on school budgets 
continued to grow.

24.9 The Forum was informed of the Children and Families Summary outturn position 
2017/18 as outlined in the report. The Forum noted that the outturn position for non-
DSG funded services was an over-spend position of £6.37M, (net of additional 
funding from the vulnerable children’s reserve of £3.05M).   This was due to the 
sustained increase in the demand for social care, and the resulting pressures and 
overspends within children’s services.

25. REVIEW OF THE CONSTITUTION 

The Forum noted that no constitutional changes were needed at this time.

26. MEETING DATES 2019 

The Forum noted the meeting dates in 2019. The meetings would be held in the 
Cabinet Suite of Shire Hall and commence at 2pm.

Thursday 10 January
Thursday 14 March 
Thursday 9 May
Thursday 20 June
Thursday 19 September
Thursday 14 November

Chair

Meeting concluded at 3.40 pm

Page 6



 

Schools Forum Meeting on 21 June 2018 
 

Action Sheet 
 
TOPIC 
 
 

 
ACTION 

 
RESPONSIBILITY 

 
OUTCOME 
 

1. Election of Vice-Chair To add as an item on the agenda for the meeting 20 
September 2018. 

Joanne Bolton 
 

Completed. 

2. Guidance on Multi 
Academy Trusts 

To circulate the existing guidance on Multi Academy 
Trusts and other forms of collaborations for initial 
comments. 

Stewart King Schools are encouraged to 
contact the Education 
Outcomes and Intervention 
Team if they are considering 
academy status. Some 
materials are already available 
on the schoolsnet site.  

3. High Needs A technical report on the partnership hubs, which 
will include an outline suggestion on how they will 
work, to be circulated to schools in the week 
commencing 25 June 2018 

Stewart King Sent via Primary School 
Partnerships (covered primary 
schools only). 

 

P
age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

1 Introduction 
 

School Funding 2019/20  

Schools’ Forum 
Date 

20th September 2018 

Type of Decision For decision 

Background 
Documents 

DfE announcement: The national funding formula for schools and 
high needs 2019 to 2020  link 

Author Stewart King, lead commissioner for education strategy and 
development 

Neil Egles, finance manager – schools strategy and capital 

Purpose of Report To set out the implications of government announcements on school 

funding for 2019/20 and to seek agreement from the Forum to a 

basis for consulting schools on the funding formula for 

Gloucestershire schools and academies 

Key 
Recommendations 

Recommendation 1 

That a top-slice for growth of £1.054m is agreed for 2019/20 

 

Recommendation 2 
That a commitment is noted to pay a start up grant of £75,000 from 
the growth fund in 2020/21, with guaranteed revenue funding from 
202/21 onwards, for the new secondary school in Cheltenham 
 

Recommendation 3 
That the school funding formula for 2019/20 be set according to 

Option 8a 

 

Recommendation 4 

That de-delegation is agreed at the per pupil rates shown for: 

 targeted intervention (primary) 

 union facilities (primary) 

 local authority statutory duties (primary and secondary) 
 

Recommendation 5 

That de-delegation for in-year increase in pupil numbers (primary) is 

not agreed 

 

Resource 
Implications 

Gloucestershire’s indicative Schools Block allocation for 2019/20 is 
£351.4m, an increase of 0.8%.  

Page 9

Agenda Item 6

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/728273/National_funding_formula_policy_document_-_2019_to_2020_-_BRANDED.pdf


The government made announcements in July on: 

 teachers’ pay 

 the National Funding Formula for 2019/20, including an indicative allocation 
for each local authority area 

 
In the light of these announcements and the latest position on High Needs funding, 
the Forum will need to:  

 Consider  whether to seek a transfer from the Schools Block to the High Needs 

block  

 Make recommendations on the detail of the school funding formula for 2019/20  

 Consider de-delegations for 2019/20 (maintained schools representatives only) 

 Agree a basis for consulting schools 

 
2 Government Announcements 
 
2.1 Teacher’s Pay 
 
On 24th July the government announced increases in teachers’ pay from 1st 
September 2018 following recommendations from the School Teachers’ Review 
Body to.  The increases are: 

 3.5 per cent to the minimum and maximum of the unqualified pay range and 
main pay range 

 2 per cent to the minimum and maximum of the upper pay range, leading 
practitioner pay range 

 1.5 per cent to the minimum and maximum of the leadership pay ranges. 
 2% uplift across all allowances across all pay ranges 

The award is ‘fully funded’ – the first 1% is deemed to have been allowed for in 
school budgets for 2018/19 since the NFF baseline was raised by 0.5% per pupil for 
all schools.  The remainder will be funded in 2018/19 and 2019/20 by a new 
teachers’ pay grant.  That leaves questions about: 

 how the grant will be allocated 

 what happens from 2020/21 
 
Further information will be shared with the Forum as soon as it is available. 
 
2.2 National Funding Formula 2019/20 
 
The arrangements for 2019/20 were also published on 24th July. 
 
There are no major surprises.  The key changes are: 

 local authorities will continue to have discretion over the funding formula for 
schools in 2020/21 

 the facility to transfer up to 0.5% from the Schools Block to the High Needs 
block continues (and greater than 0.5% in some circumstances) 

 allocations for growth will be based on actual growth in the previous year 

 the indicative allocations allow for the planned increase in the Minimum 
Funding levels to £3,500 for primary schools (from £3,300) and to £4,800 

Page 10



for secondary schools (from £4,600).  And the introduction of a £5,100 
minimum for Key Stage 4-only schools.  This has no impact in 
Gloucestershire – the formula factors for additional needs will take the 
funding for the only qualifying school, Berkley Green UTC above the 
minimum level 

 the remaining formula figures are unchanged apart from prior attainment for 
primary schools where the rate per qualifying pupil has been reduced from 
£1,050 to £1,020 to reflect the greater proportion of children assessed as 
meeting the criteria. 

 changes to the Authority Pro-Forma Tool (APT) adding new optional 
formulae to allow the inclusion of the funding floor factor and alternative 
gains cap that are both used in the NFF. This allows LAs to get a closer 
match to the DfE’s NFF.  The funding floor guarantees all schools a 1% 
increase against their 2017/18 NFF baseline. The alternative gains cap will 
be calculated against the 2018/19 MFG baselines and allow schools to 
retain the minimum of the cap increase %age set by the LA or 20% of their 
actual gain. 

 
The published figures are indicative only.  The update for the October 2018 census 
data will change the picture at local authority and school level. 
 
2.3 Implications for Gloucestershire Schools and Academies 
 
The indicative 2019/20 DSG was announced in July: 
 

 
No information has been received yet about the 2019/20 Early Years block funding 
so that is included above at its current 2018/19 level. 
 
Minimum per pupil funding levels (MFLs) 
The MFLs have increased to £3,500 for primary schools and to £4,800 for secondary 
schools.  These amounts include the lump sum and any sparsity allocation so should 
not be confused with the age weighted pupil unit rates. 
 
They are the minimum amount a school will receive per pupil, if the total produced by 
their funding formula, excluding the rates and split site factors, is lower. Any gain as 
a result of the minimum pupil uplift is exempt from capping. 
 
Funding Floor and Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) 
The APT now includes the option to use a funding floor factor that was used in the 
NFF.  This option was not available in 2018/19, but its inclusion in 2019/20 will now 
allow the Council to more closely match the NFF methodology in line with the 
Forum’s previous recommendation. 
 

Page 11



In 2018/19 the only method available for guaranteeing schools the uplift on their per 
pupil baseline was to set the MFG at +0.5%.  In 2019/20 the new funding floor factor 
can instead be used to ensure that guarantee which also now increases so all 
schools receive a 1% increase against their 17/18 NFF baseline. Any gains as a 
result of the floor are also exempt from capping.  
 
As the guaranteed 1% uplift on 2017/18 baselines for all schools can be covered by 
the floor calculation, the MFG for 2019/20 has been able to be set at 0%. 
 
Capping and the Alternative Gains Cap 
The APT also now includes the option to use the alternative gains cap calculation 
that was used in the NFF. Again this wasn’t available for LAs to use in 2018/19 so is 
another step towards the Council being able to more closely match the NFF in line 
with the Forum’s recommendation. The NFF gains cap has also been increased to 
6.09% for 2019/20. 
 
Under this methodology, schools can retain either 6.09% of their baseline increase, 
or 20% of the percentage increase if this is greater. The remainder is capped from 
their budget. 
 
e.g. If a school’s formula shows a 10% increase in funding over their 2017/18 
baseline, they would receive 6.09% of this, as this is greater than 20% of 10% (2%). 
Alternatively, if a school’s formula shows a 35% increase, they would receive 20% of 
35% (7%), as this is greater than 6.09%. 
 
Any capping is further adjusted where necessary to ensure each school’s funding per 
pupil after capping does not fall below the relevant minimum per pupil funding level 
or funding floor level. 
 
 
3 Strategy 
 
There are two strategic issues for the Forum to consider: 
 

A. Whether to consult on a transfer of funding to the High Needs block  

B. The formula and whether to continue the strategy agreed at the Forum’s 
October 2017 meeting to mirror the NFF as closely as possible. 

 
together with a judgement on how much to ‘top slice’ from the Schools Budget for 
growth. 
 
3.1 Growth  
 
Detailed advice from the DfE is awaited but allowances in the Schools Block for 
planned growth will be ‘lagged’ with a series of protections and ceilings.  On current 
information the growth fund needed for 2019/20 is £1.054m, an increase of £0.09m 
from 2018/19.  The forecasts will be refined for consideration by the Forum at its 
January meeting.  
 
3.2 Cheltenham new school  

Page 12



 
A new secondary school in Cheltenham is scheduled to open in September 2020 as 
part of the Balcarras Multi Academy Trust.  The bid process required the council to 
offer a guaranteed minimum funding level for 5 years and a start up grant of £75,000.  
The details of the agreement are set out in Annex A.   
 
3.3 Transfer to High Needs 
 
NB This section should be read in conjunction with the High Needs report on this 
agenda  
 
ESFA rules continue to permit a transfer of up to 0.5% with the approval of the 
Schools Forum.  All schools would need to be consulted and the Schools Forum 
would need to take account of the views of schools before giving approval.  There is 
also a facility to transfer more than 0.5%; the local authority would need to make a 
disapplication request to the Secretary of State. 
 
A transfer of 0.5% would generate £1.748m to support the High Needs block. 
 
The council did not seek the agreement of the Forum to consult schools on a transfer 
from the Schools Block to High Needs for 2018/19.  But circumstances have 
changed materially.  Specifically, the overspend on High Needs has continued to 
accelerate and we are now in a position where reserves will have been exhausted by 
31st March 2019 and the High Needs block will be in deficit.  The High Needs paper 
on this agenda recommends that the Forum agrees a 0.5% transfer in 2019/20. 
 
If the Forum was minded to support a transfer, consideration will need to be given to 
how the formula is to be adjusted.   
 
3.4 The Formula 
 
There were a number of obstacles to mirroring the NFF for 2018/19, principally that 
the ESFA’s Authority Pro forma Tool (APT) that LAs have to use for setting school 
budgets did not allow the use of every element of the DfE’s NFF.  Our initial 
assumption is that matching the NFF as closely as possible will remain the Forum’s 
approach. However initial analysis using the new APT allowable formulas, based on 
2018/19 data as a proxy, and updating for any known changes for new and growing 
schools, shows that the indicative DSG announced in July, even before any transfer 
to high needs, will not allow full implementation of the NFF i.e. there is not 
enough money to give each school its NFF allocation.  The DfE has not yet acceded 
to our request to see the full dataset to establish why this is the case. 
 
The recommended approach for allocating the 2019/20 schools formula is set out 
below. 
 
The starting point is, in keeping with the Schools Forum’s recommendations for 
2018/19, to allocate funding in line with the NFF as far as possible.  That would mean 
implementing: 

 the funding floor, guaranteeing all schools a 1% minimum per pupil 
increase against their 2017/18 NFF baseline. 

Page 13



 the alternative gains cap 

 setting the MFG at 0% 
 
The combination of a shortfall in the Schools Block total and support for the High 
Needs budget from the Schools Block (if agreed) means compromises will be 
needed on one or more of: 

 the weightings/values of the formula factors.  The Forum’s agreed 
approach of tracking the NFF as closely as possible would mean applying 
the same reduction factor to each formula element 

 the Minimum Funding Levels 

 the cap %age i.e. the extent to which schools due to gain from the NFF 
are able to benefit in 2019/20 

 
A series of options is set out in Annex B.  In considering these options the Forum will 
need to have in mind the impact of the recommended changes set out in the High 
Needs paper on the protection factor for schools with high numbers of EHCPs (the ‘1 
in 75’ rule).  The Forum is recommended to agree Option 8a on the grounds that it: 

 allows for the minimum 1% per pupil increase for each school on the 
2017/18 baseline 

 provides for a 0.5% transfer from the Schools Block to support High 
Needs 

 reduces the cap %age and MFL level by the same proportion so the 
allocations to schools remain as close to the NFF as we can get within the 
available funding 

 
NB There will need to be revisions to the figures to reflect changes arising from the 
October 2018 school census and/or further technical adjustments required by 
DfE/ESFA. 
 

 
Recommendation 1 

That a top-slice for growth of £1.054m is agreed for 2019/20 

 

Recommendation 2 
That a commitment is noted to pay a start up grant of £75,000 from the growth fund 
in 2020/21, with guaranteed revenue funding from 202/21 onwards, for the new 
secondary school in Cheltenham 
 

Recommendation 3 
That the school funding formula for 2019/20 be set according to Option 8a 

 
 
5 De-delegations 
 
Decision-making on de-delegations rests with the Forum but with representatives of 
maintained schools only and decisions need to be made separately for each sector. 
 

Page 14



Deductions are made from the formula allocations for maintained schools only.  The 
aggregate sum to be de-delegated reduces each year to reflect further academy 
conversions. 

 
5.1 In-year increases in pupil numbers at primary schools 

 
The current policy is to allocate additional funding to primary schools where the 
following conditions are met: 
 
Where the increase in October School Census numbers exceeds the higher of 5% or 
10 pupils (the 5% threshold is subject to a ceiling of 15 pupils) then 7/12 of the Basic 
Entitlement (Age Weighted Pupil Unit) pupil allocation will be triggered for each pupil 
above this threshold. 
 

The allocations in 2017/18 totalled £198,000. 
 

The Forum has reviewed the policy in each of the last three years and agreed to 
continue with the current mechanism.   However, given that the principle of making 
in-year allocations is inconsistent with the policy of mirroring the NFF – there is no 
such mechanism in the NFF - the recommendation is that this de-delegation is 
discontinued for 2019/20.   

 
 
5.2 Union Facilities 
 
A report summarising the use of facilities time funding in 2017/18 is attached at 
Annex C. 
 
 
5.3 LA statutory duties 
 
The regulations continue to provide for LAs to retain some of their maintained 
schools’ DSG in an arrangement akin to de-delegation to cover statutory duties 
(primarily budgeting, accounting and internal audit, administration of pensions and a 
range of other HR duties and landlord responsibilities on buildings) that relate to 
maintained schools only.   

 
In summary the maintained school representatives on the Forum are asked to 
consider agreeing deductions, from the budgets of maintained schools only, for the 
following functions: 
 

 De-delegation 
proposal 

Eligible to vote Pupil numbers (based on October 
2017 census) 

Primary 36,735 
Secondary 3,745 

   Per pupil 
Rate £ 

Total 
£000 

1 In-year 
increases in 
pupil numbers 

Graham 

Doswell 

10.53 387 

Page 15



– primary 
 
NB not 
recommended 

Dan Johnson 

Lisa Jones 

Karen Lewis 

Sara Byrne 

Matthew Bishop 

2 Targeted 
intervention - 
primary 

Graham 

Doswell 

Dan Johnson 

Lisa Jones 

Karen Lewis 

Sara Byrne 

Matthew Bishop 

9.27 

 

341 

3 Union facilities 
- primary 

Graham 

Doswell 

Dan Johnson 

Lisa Jones 

Karen Lewis 

Sara Morris 

Matthew Bishop 

3.05 112 

4 Local authority 
statutory duties 
 
 

Graham 

Doswell 

Dan Johnson 

Lisa Jones 

Karen Lewis 

Sara Byrne 

Matthew Bishop 

Colin Belford 
 

5.00 202 

 

Recommendation 4 

Page 16



That de-delegation is agreed at the per pupil rates shown for: 

 targeted intervention (primary) 

 union facilities (primary) 

 local authority statutory duties (primary and secondary) 
 

Recommendation 5 

That de-delegation for in-year increase in pupil numbers (primary) is not agreed 

 

Consultation with schools will take place in October and November 2018 in the light 

of the Forum’s response to recommendations 1 to 5. 

 
6   Central Schools Services Block (CSSB) 
 
The CSSB includes funding for on-going responsibilities of Local Authorities for the 
statutory duties that they hold for both maintained schools and academies. It includes 
funding for Admissions, School Forum coordination, copyright licences and centrally 
retained duties. The allocation is based on a formula using pupil numbers (90%), free 
school meals (Ever 6, 10%) with an area cost adjustment applied. The rate per pupil 
for 2019/20 is £31.94 giving a provisional reduction of £37,402 (1.5%) in the block 
compared to the previous year. In 2019/20 there is no transitional protection so the 
reduction will be absorbed within existing budgets. 
 

 
7 Next steps/timetable 

 

 October/November 2018 - Consultation with schools 

 October to December – Further irritating technical announcements from 
DfE/ESFA  

 December 2018 – announcement of Dedicated Schools Grant for 2019/20 
updated for data changes arising from the October 2018 school census 

 10th January 2019 – Forum to agree final recommendations on the school 
funding formula for 2019/20 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Annex A 

 

Agreement between Gloucestershire County Council and Balcarras Academy Trust 

New Cheltenham Secondary School 

 

This agreement outlines the pre and post opening funding allocations to be underwritten by 

Gloucestershire County Council in regard to the planning and opening of the new 

Cheltenham Secondary School (name to be confirmed), currently proposed to open in 

September 2021.   

The school with open to Year 7 pupils only in year 1 (academic year 2021/22) and will take 

an additional cohort of Year 7 children each year in accordance with agreed admissions 

policy.  

Funding allocations  
 
The pre-opening financial support to be provided by the local authority is £75,000 subject to 

approval by the Schools Forum at its meeting on 20th September 2018. Any of this funding 

that remains unspent can be retained by the school to support post-opening costs. 

In line with The free school presumption Departmental advice for local authorities and new 
school proposers ,the Local authority agrees to use the following minimum viable number 
(MVN) of pupils for each year in the Authority Proforma Tool (APT) in order to guarantee the 
sustainable underwriting arrangements for the new school. This underwriting is subject to 
approval by the Schools Forum at its meeting on 20th September 2018 and subject to the 
ESFA approving these MVN of pupils for inclusion in each year’s APT submission. 
 

 

 

An estimate of the funding the MVN would produce is shown below and is in line with the 

more detailed breakdown already provided. An additional amount of budget will also be 

provided for whatever the non-domestic business rates costs for the year would be for the 

new school. 

Page 19

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/706171/Academy_and_free_school_presumption_departmental_advice.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/706171/Academy_and_free_school_presumption_departmental_advice.pdf


 

 

These figures are an estimate only and have been based on the current 2018/19 national 

funding formula (NFF) rates and use proportions of additional needs pupils for deprivation, 

prior attainment and EAL as a similar existing secondary school. These funding figures will 

therefore change to be based on each year’s agreed funding formula and the school’s actual 

proportions of pupils with additional needs. 

Currently the Department for Education (DfE) have only confirmed that local authorities will 

continue to determine local formulae for schools up to and including financial year 2020/21. 

The Local authority cannot therefore currently guarantee any arrangements for 2021/22 

onwards including MVNs and funding of the new school. 

 

Agreement signed by  

 

 

 

Name  

On behalf of Gloucestershire County Council                   Date 

 

 

 

 

Name 

On behalf of Balcarras Academy Trust              Date  

 

 

 

Page 20



Annex B

Min per pupil %

1% on Reduction Reduction increase on 18/19 Number of schools

% Moved Amount 17/18. Alternate in 19/20 in 19/20 min Min per Min per £3,300 £4,600 on Min per pupil

Options to HNB to HNB CAP% MFG% FLOOR CAP factor Rates per pupil pupil Pri pupil Sec Primary Secondary Primary Secondary Notes MFG'd Capped Gained Lost Standstill

Options 1 to 6 are without moving funds from the schools block to the high needs block

1 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% Y Y -2.02% None £3,500 £4,800 6.06% 4.35% 23 25
CAP at 0% so not at NFF level. Reduces factor rates (but not min per pupil amounts) in order 

to balance.
149 78 105 0 182

2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% Y Y -0.24% -0.24% £3,492 £4,788 5.82% 4.09% 11 20 As above but applies the % reduction to the min per pupil amounts as well 105 110 115 0 172

3 0.00% 0 6.09% 0.00% Y Y -1.18% -1.18% £3,459 £4,743 4.82% 3.11% 11 20

As above but applies enough of a % reduction to allow the 6.09% NFF cap rate. 

Also demonstrates that the 19/20 NFF cannot be implemented in full without a reduction 

to the factor rates being needed. Could only be implemented with no reduction if a further 

£1.3m made available.

132 41 168 0 119

4 0.00% 0 1.53% 0.00% Y Y N/A -£50 £3,450 £4,750 4.55% 3.26% 5 16 Gives £50 less than the 19/20 min pupil amounts but allows a small CAP %. 53 83 198 0 89

5 0.00% 0 6.09% 0.00% Y Y N/A -£100 £3,400 £4,700 3.03% 2.17% 3 13

CAP at the 6.09% NFF level & reduces only min per pupil by enough to balance (min per pupil 

then represents an £100 uplift on the 18/19 value). Means all the NFF factor rates can be used at 

their 100% level.

51 52 198 0 89

6 0.00% 0 13.20% 0.00% Y Y N/A -£120 £3,380 £4,680 2.42% 1.74% 3 12
As above but min per pupil reduced by a further £20 (min per pupil then represents an £80 uplift 

on the 18/19 value) this moves more schools closer to the NFF as CAP can increase to 13.2%.
52 27 197 0 90

Options 7 onwards involve moving a percentage of the schools block to the high needs block

7 0.50% 1.748m 0.00% 0.00% Y Y -2.86% -2.86% £3,400 £4,663 3.03% 1.37% 11 21
SB movement of full 0.5% to HNB but CAP at 0% so not at NFF level. Requires reduced factor 

rates
165 64 94 0 193

8 0.50% 1.748m 6.09% 0.00% Y Y -3.54% -3.54% £3,376 £4,630 2.30% 0.65% 14 23 As above but CAP at the 6.09% NFF level so needs larger factor rates reduction to above 177 29 121 0 166

8a 0.50% 1.748m 3.32% 0.00% Y Y -3.32% -3.32% £3,384 £4,641 2.54% 0.88% 11 21 As above but apply same % to cap, factor rates reduction & min per pupil amounts 181 40 122 0 165

9 0.43% 1.500m 6.09% 0.00% Y Y -3.11% -3.11% £3,391 £4,651 2.76% 1.11% 11 21 As above but £1.5m moved 173 31 125 0 162

10 0.28% 1.000m 6.09% 0.00% Y Y -2.36% -2.36% £3,417 £4,687 3.55% 1.89% 6 19 As above but £1.0m moved 156 36 147 0 140

11 0.25% 0.878m 6.09% 0.00% Y Y -2.21% -2.21% £3,423 £4,694 3.73% 2.04% 11 21 As above but 0.25% moved (half the allowable amount). 155 36 152 0 135

11a 0.25% 0.878m 1.82% 0.00% Y Y -1.82% -1.82% £3,423 £4,694 3.73% 2.04% 11 21 As above but apply same % to cap, factor rates reduction & min per pupil amounts 141 56 158 0 129

12 0.14% 0.500m 6.09% 0.00% Y Y -1.75% -1.75% £3,439 £4,716 4.21% 2.52% 11 21 As above but £0.5m moved 137 37 158 0 129

Highlighted is any reductions below the 19/20 NFF level.

All the above will be affected by: Notes:

The final Dec 18 data & DSG figures The APT has been updated in 19/20 to more closely match the NFF by allowing the Floor and Alternative CAP to be used.

Any late ESFA changes to APT formulas The NFF uses both a CAP of 6.09% and the alternative gains CAP adjustment for 19/20

Any growth budget above the assumed level The NFF does not appear to use MFG as it uses the Floor instead. The Floor gives a 1% uplift on 17/18 baselines.

Extra varied NORs for growing schools not already included Only MFG between -1.5% & +0.5% is allowed in the APT. The MFG is applied against 18/19.

(Currently based on 18/19 varied NORs + 1 more class of 30) Any extra funds through the Floor or minimum per pupil uplifts are not capped.

A low or 0% CAP does not affect those on the min per pupil so hits others more.

The 19/20 minimum per pupil rates are £3,500 primary; £4,800 Secondary;  £5,100 if a KS4 only school (Berkeley UTC is above this so the rate is N/A for GCC)

Schools

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Annex C 

 

Local Authority Teaching Union Facilities 2018 Report for Schools’ Forum 

Overview 
 
LA facilities time allows teaching unions to provide Gloucestershire schools access to effective 
statutory and collective consultation, bargaining and individual representation from trained and 
accredited local teaching union officials. Consequently, school leaders and managers also have 
access to a valuable resource in the resolution of workplace issues and disputes.  
 
This allows LA schools to meet all statutory and procedural entitlements to union representation, 
which include: 
 

• capability 
• grievance 
• disciplinaries 
• long term absence 
• pay and grading appeals 
• redundancy and restructuring consultations (all relevant unions) 
• equality and discrimination issues (age, sex, race, disability, pregnancy, marriage and 

civil partnership, religion or belief, sexual orientation, gender reassignment) 
• introduction of new or revised policies and procedures 
• health and safety issues 

 
It also allows local officers to respond to the large proportion of queries for informal advice from 
members, via phone and email, which result in issues being dealt with without having to involve the 
school or without escalation to any formal procedure. 
 
To enable a certified union representative to be available facilities time allows for: 
 
• time off for relevant training 
• time to prepare for the meeting 
• travel time 
• “follow up” time 
 
Elected County representatives 
 
County representatives are trained in current employment law and related matters, have an 
excellent working knowledge of procedures and have considerable experience in bringing matters to 
a speedy conclusion, resolving disputes.  They also have an understanding of how disputes and 
employee issues have been resolved in a mutually acceptable way elsewhere in the county.  This 
expertise is supported by high-level regular training arranged and funded by the respective teacher 
unions (not by facilities funding). They have access to resources and colleagues at regional and 
national level which provides information and advice on policy and professional matters and on 
employment relations issues. 
 
What are the implications of not buying this service? 

Page 23



 
Without this service LA schools would be responsible for meeting all statutory obligations (eg 
individual right to representation and legal obligation to consult on redundancies and staff changes) 
from their own budget. Schools would be taking on responsibility for agreeing, co-ordinating and 
paying for release time and paid time off for duties and training of their own school based reps. 
 
This release will be in addition to the normal training required by School Representatives and will 

need to replicate the training undertaken by County representatives to enable those functions to be 

fulfilled at school level rather than through buy-in to the scheme. This is necessary if the school is to 

meet its statutory obligations in respect of trade union duties for which money is delegated to 

schools through the funding formula.  The cost of training school reps to this level would, however, 

be considerably greater than that of the current facilities arrangements so that certain trade union 

functions and duties can be performed by County representatives. 

LA facilities funding pays for the availability of county representatives to respond to schools’ issues. 
All other areas of trade union work and representation are paid for by member subscriptions. With 
minor variations, this is the same for all recognised teacher unions including the Headteacher 
associations. Some examples of work paid for by subscriptions are: 
 

 Regional staffing team including regional officials who undertake serious and high level case 
work (eg NCTL cases, exam malpractice, employment tribunal cases). 

 Legal advice and support including solicitor teams 

 Campaigning and policy work – locally, regionally and nationally 

 National telephone advice line for all members and reps to access Monday – Friday. 

 Website advice and resources 

 Workplace reps training programme 

 Advance training programmes for county representatives 

 CPD programmes and courses for members 
 
NEU (NUT and ATL Sections) and NASUWT Gloucestershire officials receive paid release time from 
this funding to provide advice, support and representation (a summary of how this time was spent is 
found in Appendix 1 below). The time is allocated on the basis of the respective membership of each 
union in the county. We promote and maintain partnership working, best practice and consistency 
across the County. We work with schools and academies to facilitate early resolution of difficulties 
to reduce the risk of disputes or legal claims. 
 
County representatives typically spend part of their week teaching and the rest of the week 
undertaking trade union duties. Their availability may therefore be limited at times. However, all 
representatives will always reply promptly to enquiries and requests for advice. If a proposed 
meeting clashes with other commitments, they will offer alternative dates. 
 
We take very seriously the need to provide an effective service. If any school experiences difficulties 
with the level of service, the school should raise this in the first instance with the relevant County 
representative. Concerns can also be raised, where necessary, with the relevant union regional 
office. 
 
Please see Appendix 1 for a report on how facilities funding was spent from April 1st 2017 to 31st 
March 2018. 
 
 

Page 24



 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 1 

How facilities time was spent in 2017-18 by NUT, ATL and NASUWT 

The use of NUT facilities time to support members 

Facilities time was used in 2017-18 to release John Pemberthy for four days per week to support 
members. A further one day per week was funded by agreement of all teacher trade unions for the 
performance of National Executive Duties as described in Appendix III of the conditions of service for 
school teachers in England and wales (Burgundy Book). 
 
From September 2017 Sarah Murphy was in receipt of three days facilities per week.  Some of the 
funding for this work was paid for from the funds paid into the account by academies. This 
transitional arrangement is now complete with John Pemberthy having retired summer 2018. 
 
WORK OF THE ASSOCIATION REPRESENTING AND SUPPORTING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS 

The tally below, taken from contacts made with the NUT adviceline (1/4/17-31/3/18) represents just 
a fraction of the work carried out by Sarah and John. 
 
It is important to recognise that as union representatives and caseworkers we see it as a priority to 
resolve issues within education settings swiftly and constructively for all those involved. We visit 
schools to speak to members on a collective and individual basis, members contact us directly by 
email on a daily basis, we speak over the phone and meet with members out of school.  
 
Advice is sought via email from us 24 hours a day with the nature of the query or incident being 
completely unpredictable. Our role will often involve ‘coaching’ with the result that teachers return 
to the classroom ready to teach again without the headteacher probably even being aware that their 
staff member had a problem. 
 
Sarah has continued to run ‘drop in’ sessions on a Saturday afternoon for members to meet 
informally and discuss their particular issue. She has recently started doing the same for supply 
teachers in the county and a Gloucestershire Supply Teacher Network has been set up. 
We have worked closely with our colleagues in ATL and NASUWT over the year enjoying very 
constructive and supportive working relations with them. 
 
Capabilities                           17                                     Contracts                                     19 

Grievance                              13                                    Equalities and discrimination   8 

TUPE                                       1                                      Flexible working                         10 

Pay & PM Issues                   28                                    Health and safety                       4 

Redundancy support           11                                    NQT                                               9 

Sickness Absence                 28                                    Job application/interview         6 

Page 25



Disciplinary                            16                                   Leave of absence                        4 

Workload Issues                   43                                   Pension/retirement                    6 

Maternity/Paternity             21                                   Pupil Behaviour                          16  

Bullying/Staff relations        14                                   Resignation                                 16 

Child Protection                    6                                     Supply teachers                          3 

Settlement Agreements      2 

NQT                                         9 

Sarah Murphy Divisional Secretary Gloucestershire NUT section of the NEU 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

The use of ATL facilities time to support members 

Facilities time was used in 2017-18 to release the Branch Secretary and Caseworker (Andrew 

Steward) for 2.5 days per week to support members in Gloucestershire and facilitate consultation 

with the LA.  

 

Casework requiring individual support from the District Secretary and Caseworker: 

Capabilities                                    2 

Grievance/poss grievance           4                          

Pay & PM Issues                           10 

Redundancy support                    4     

Sickness Absence                          11 

Disciplinary / Allegations             7  

Workload / contractual Issues   14 

 

I was also involved in / received information regarding 22 consultations (redundancy and policy…) as 

well as TUPE transfers and served as the Trade Union Representative on the Schools Forum. These 

figures do not include Committee work and communications to members as well as signposting of 

members to specialised services e.g. pensions department, which are an important part of 

facilitating the existence of the union support. 

 

Andrew Steward, Branch Secretary and Caseworker, ATL Gloucestershire Section of NEU 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
NASUWT Report: how facilities time has benefitted members in 2017-18  

Page 26



Title: Gloucestershire County Secretary and Local Association Secretary for Cheltenham and 

Cotswold. An Accredited Caseworker with two days a week of Facility Funding.  

Nature of work: The face and voice of NASUWT in Gloucestershire, providing a point of contact for 

members - regardless of their setting - concerning every aspect of their present and possible future 

working conditions and pay as qualified professionals. 

The benefits of the role to members: For members the benefits are many but crucially it is having an 

easily contactable local point of contact with a person who has an in-depth understanding and 

knowledge of the Gloucestershire Education landscape. Who in turn is able to access the expertise 

and knowledge of a National professional organisation dedicated solely for teachers. 

Individual cases: During the period 1st April 2017 to 31st March 2018 some seventy five individual 

member cases [an increase of 20% from last reporting period] were supported and they were from 

across educational settings.  

The following list indicates the type of educational institutions members worked.  

Secondary  14      Independent Schools 2 

Primary              6     Special Schools  1 

Infant   4    Further Education 2    

Gloucestershire LEA [Advisory Teachers Service and Alternative Provision] 12  

These cases ranged from – school closures, parental complaints, staff grievances, organisational re-

structuring, Directed Time Calendar – not being made available or indeed completed, Performance 

Management, change of organisational policies through to implementation of NASUWT’s Action 

Short of Strike Action. 

Additionally some one hundred and forty ‘one off’ member contacts were made an increase of 

almost 40%. 

Collective Cases:  Five 

Two cases concerned – pay and conditions where indicative ballots with possible industrial action 

were taken. 

Two cases concerning a school and an educational setting closures. 

One case concerning a school’s lack of a Staff Attendance and Absence policy, that resulted in staff 

after absence immediately being placed on the School’s Disciplinary procedures. 

General Policy requests: Ten 

These have included areas such as: Pay Progression, Performance Management and Competency. 

Mr. A. Chong, 4th September 2018 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Page 27



On behalf of thousands of workers in education across Gloucestershire, we ask Schools’ Forum to 

vote for facilities funding to be de-delegated for 2019-20.                                

NEU (ATL and NUT Sections), NASUWT    September 2018 

Page 28



 

Background 

The recent national pay agreement for National Joint Council (NJC) ‘green book’ 

employees was a two year deal. The first year of the agreement was effective from 

April 2018 and included a 2% increase and higher for some lower scale points. The 

second year of the agreement is effective from April 2019 and involves a more 

fundamental change to the pay spine. 

Pay grades associated with the pay spine are determined by individual local 

government employers, and therefore all councils on the Green Book have to review 

their pay grading structure.  

At a minimum these changes require us to review our current grading structure and 

agree a method of migrating employees from the current pay spine to the new pay 

spine. However, this is also an opportunity to review the wider grading structure to 

ensure that our pay and reward strategy meets current service need, employee 

expectations, and better reflects our statutory duties under the Equality Act 2010. A 

prime focus for such consideration is our current overlapping and rather lengthy pay 

grades.  

A project team was set up in early summer to develop an approach to the 

implementation of the national changes to the ‘green book’ pay spine and implement 

the resulting changes to Gloucestershire’s grading structure and terms and 

conditions.  

Implementation of the National Pay Award and Revised 

National Pay Spine for Local Government Staff 

 

Schools’ Forum 
Date 

20th September 2018 

Type of Decision For information 

Background 
Documents 

 N/A 

Author Colin Parkin 

Purpose of Report To update the Forum and inform discussions 

Key 
Recommendations 

-That the Schools Forum note the report. 

 - That the Schools Forum meet on Tuesday 2nd October (2-4pm) to 
develop the proposals further. 

Resource 
Implications 

To be identified.  

Page 29

Agenda Item 8



The advice and involvement of the Schools Forum in understanding the impact on 

schools and developing proposals would be very much welcomed. We will therefore 

be holding another meeting with the Schools Forum on Tuesday 2nd October 2 – 

4pm in the Members Room, Shire Hall to focus on developing proposals further. 

The proposals will also be developed alongside Trade Unions and staff will be 

informed throughout the process. 

 

Scope of employees affected 

 Schools support employees / workers where the county council is the 

employer. 

 Academies and other schools support staff (may be impacted depending on 

contractual arrangements and decisions of governing bodies). 

 County council 'green book' employees / workers. 

 County council Chief Officer employees (may be impacted depending on 

scope of changes). 

 

Indicative timeline  

 Develop proposals – September/October 2018 

 Informal consultation with Stakeholders and Trade Unions – October 2018 

 Agreement from Corporate Management Team on proposals – November 

2018 

 Formal negotiations with Trade Unions – December 2018 

 Trade Unions consult with members – April 2019 

 Agreement from Appointments Committee/Full Council on collective 

agreement – May 2019 

 Implementation complete – August 2019 

 

 

Page 30


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	Action sheet 21 June 2018

	6 School Funding 2019/20
	School funding 2019-20 SF 20Sep18 Annex A
	Copy of School Funding 2019-20 SF 20Sep18 Annex B
	School Funding 2019-20 SF 20Sep18 Annex C

	8 Implementation of the National Pay Award and Revised National Pay Spine for Local Government Staff

